
CITY OF SAN DIMAS 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. 

245 E. BONITA AVENUE  
  SAN DIMAS COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
Call to Order and Flag Salute 
 
Roll Call 
 
1. Consent Calendar 

a. Approval of Minutes from March 21, 2023 Regular Meeting 
 
2. Director’s Report 

a. Black Walnut Trees 
b. Urban Forestry Management Plan 
c. Parcel Tax  

 
3. Review of Public & Private Trees Management/Administration by Landscape Manager, 

Steven Farmer 
 

4. City Rules & Regulations Regarding Unleashed Dogs at Parks 
 
5. Chair’s Report 

 
6. Commissioner Reports 

 
7. Council Liaison Report 
 
8. Oral Communications 

(Members of the audience are invited to address the Parks & Recreation Commission on any item on 
this agenda or not on this agenda. Under the provisions of the Brown Act, the legislative body is 
prohibited from engaging in discussion on any item not appearing on the posted meeting agenda. 
However, your concerns may be forwarded to staff or set for discussion at a later date. Each speaker 
will be limited to speaking once for up to (3) three minutes.) 
 

9. Adjournment:  
- The next regularly scheduled commission meeting will be on July 18, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. 

 
Copies of documents distributed for the meeting are available in alternative formats upon request. An electronic version is 
also available on the City’s website at http://sandimasca.gov/agendas-minutes/ City Hall is open Monday through Thursday 
from 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. and on Fridays from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. If you are unable to attend, you may submit written 
comments prior to the hearing. Any writings or documents provided to the Commission regarding any item on this agenda 
will be made available for public inspection at the office of the Director of Parks and Recreation at City Hall during normal 
business hours.  In addition, most documents are posted on the City’s website at cityofsandimas.com.  

 Notice Regarding Americans with Disabilities Act:  In compliance with the ADA, if you need assistance to 
participate in a city meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (909) 394-6216.  Early notification before the meeting 
you wish to attend will make it possible for the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this 
meeting [28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II]. Copies of documents distributed for the meeting are available in alternative 
formats upon request. 

http://sandimasca.gov/agendas-minutes/


 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

San Dimas Council Chambers 
 

 
The Parks and Recreation Commission meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. 
 
Roll Call: 
Present: Janice Bartolo, Chairperson 
  Anthony Boulahoud, Vice Chair 

Rita Kear  
Barry Tsang  
Aaron Wang 
John Ebiner, Councilmember 

Also Present:   
Dominique Borba, Parks & Recreation Supervisor 

  Connie Arellano, Management Aide  
 
Absent:  Janine Brummer 

Ivan Magana, Youth Commissioner 
 
1. Consent Calendar: 
 

Approval of Special Meeting Minutes of February 22, 2023:  
 

Vice-Chair Boulahoud moved to approve the minutes of the February 22, 2023, 
Parks and Recreation Commission meeting, seconded by Commissioner Wang and 
approved unanimously with the following corrections: 
 

• Page 2, paragraph 3, Commissioner Boulahoud reported overgrown brush at 
the median on Arrow Hwy between Cataract Avenue and Eucla Avenue.   
 

• Page 3, paragraph 6, Chairperson Bartolo reported concern with noise level 
along with maintenance issues at the park.  

 
2. Director’s Report: 

 
Ms. Borba reported on the Recreation Division Report for January – February 2023 
with different program areas highlighted that include Senior Center, Recreation 
Center, youth sporting and special events with participation and details of activities 
that took place. 
 
Ms. Borba reported on the Golden Streets Heart of the Foothills flier in conjunction 
with Arbor Day celebration, Sunday, April 23, 2023. Route modified with ending at 
Iglesia and will go up to 2nd street.   

 
 
 
 



 
3. Chair Report: 
 

Chair Bartolo provided update on the City Council meeting that occurred on March 
14, 2023 and City Council postponed the topic regarding the Commissions and 
number of Commissioners for each Board due to DPRB discussion with Planning 
Commission taking lengthy discussion.  Councilmember Nakano asked for her 
opinion on the Parks & Recreation Commission.  Chairperson Bartolo states that in 
her opinion the Parks & Recreation Commission works well together.  The 
Commission board has a nice diversity from age, grandparents, youth, and 
everything in between and the size of board works very well.   
 
Chair Bartolo reported on the presentation as Chairperson of Parks & Recreation 
Commission for City Council on the Boards progress and main items discussed in 
the last year. Topics included the CIP projects that total approximately $2 million 
with $1 million recommended for the San Dimas Recreation Center, Forestry 
subcommittee, tree codes, and Lone Hill drainage was brought up.  
 
Councilmember Ebiner stated that the City Council will pick up on the Commission 
Board’s topic later on in April.   
 
Chair Bartolo requested an update on the items discussed in the February 22, 2023 
Commission meeting regarding the black walnut trees and the fines and adjustment 
to City Codes on tree management.  Ms. Borba will have Director, Scott Wasserman 
follow up with the Commission as soon as updates come available.  

 
4. Commissioner Reports: 
  
 Commissioner Tsang had no report at this time. 
  
 Commissioner Wong had no report at this time. 
  

Commissioner Boulahoud commented on Chair Bartolo’s report to City Council and 
agrees with Chair on the size of Parks & Recreation Commission and each Board 
member brings a lot to the table. Commissioner Boulahoud will be attending Arbor 
Day celebration.   
 
Commissioner Kear commends Landscape Manager, Steven Farmer and the 
department on getting the opening day Little League fields ready for use due to the 
rain.  Commissioner Kear also commends the City Olympics track and field event 
that occurred on Saturday, March 18, 2023, great event for the kids and San Dimas 
High School Cheer won CIF 3 years and two-time champions at Nationals.  

 
5. Council Liaison Report: 
 

Councilmember Ebiner confirmed that all the Commissions received an email of the 
City Council Study Session discussion update.   
 
 
Councilmember Ebiner reviews on the tree fines discussion with Council. There was 
a comment by a councilmember that if residents could opt out of taking care of City 
trees in front of their property. It is a lengthy discussion that has several variables in 



 
the decision.  Residents do not realize that there are City trees in front of their 
property. Residents do not know the responsibilities of maintaining a City tree, lack 
of knowledge and how high the fines should be based on the damage caused from 
pruning incorrectly.  Councilmember Ebiner states that there is currently a landscape 
tax on resident’s property tax bill that was passed in 1997 by 70% vote with a cost of 
living increase every year that is to maintain the public landscaping of the City.  The 
question is raised if that is enough money collected to maintain all landscape needs 
or should the General Fund be subsidizing the for the rest or should the City not be 
using General Fund to offset the expenses.  All the discussions have made it clear 
that there needs to be much clearer policy and funds clarification.  
 
Councilmember Ebiner comments on the upcoming Downtown Specific Plan 
meeting scheduled on March 29, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the San Dimas Senior Center 
regarding the forestry land that goes up to the freeway pass and the housing 
improvements recommended by the consultants that would be above the bowling 
alley and CVC stores for example.  
 
Councilmember Ebiner comments on the increase issues with homelessness 
around town and the new collaboration with LA CADA, Los Angeles Centers for 
Alcohol and Drug Abuse.  The City has approved 4 days a week for LA CADA team 
members to come out to San Dimas and they go around looking for anyone that 
may want help to transition out of homelessness.  If individuals do not want to 
accept the assistance, City Council is considering having an ordinance that will 
prohibit the individual from camping out on sidewalks.   

 
6. Oral Communications:  

(Members of the audience are invited to address the Parks & Recreation Commission 
on any item on this agenda or not on this agenda. Under the provisions of the Brown 
Act, the legislative body is prohibited from engaging in discussion on any item not 
appearing on the posted meeting agenda. However, your concerns may be forwarded to 
staff or set for discussion at a later date. Each speaker will be limited to speaking once 
for up to (3) three minutes.) 

 
Community Member Rita McGee commented on the current issues at the Marchant 

Park softball fields that Little League uses on a regular basis and unleashed dogs. 
They have put up fences and people just knock them down or cut the locks in place.  
People hold private dog obedience classes in there and concerned that one of the 
unleashed dogs will bite someone, especially her son.  The fields are left with dog 
droppings and kids step into it when there is games and practices.  That is also a big 
concern because the kids can twist their ankles from the condition of the fields.  Ms. 
McGee states there is a sign on one of the fences with “Dogs must be leashed”, but 
feels that people do not read it. Ms. McGee is asking how the City can help in this 
matter. Also, she states that there are too many occurrences with obscene graffiti at 
the park and suggest cameras need to be installed.  

 
 
Ms. Borba comments that their voices have been heard and it is difficult to police the 

park with dog owners but will communicate with staff of the reoccurring issue.  
 



 
Commissioner Wang requests to add onto the next meeting agenda a discussion on 

what City rules and regulations are in place for unleashed dogs and the softball 
fields.   

 
Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned by Chair Bartolo at 6:52 p.m.  
The next meeting for the Parks and Recreation Commission will be on May 16, 2023. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Management Aide 



Agenda Item Staff Report 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Honorable Parks and Recreation Commission 

Scott Wasserman, Director of Parks and Recreation 

Discussion, Consideration, and Possible Direction Revising Policies and 
Procedures Related to the Duties of the Municipal Arborist in relation to 
Sections 13 and 18 of the San Dimas Municipal Code. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Commission: 

• Discuss, consider, and provide direction on revising policies and procedures related to the
duties of the Municipal Arborist under Sections 13 and 18 of the San Dimas Municipal
Code

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is minimal City fiscal impact associated with the recommended action. 

BACKGROUND 

The City created the Municipal Arborist position in 2006 to augment the daily operation of the 
Landscape Maintenance Division. The primary purpose of the position was to oversee the health 
and maintenance of the City’s community forest and to administer the Community Forest 
Management Plan.  Per the management plan, the City has dedicated itself to the preservation, 
proper maintenance and continued enhancement of the community forest.  The purpose of this 
staff report is to provide the background of how the City utilizes the Municipal Arborist position to 
oversee public trees and to explore the feasibility of integrating the oversight of private trees into 
the arborist’s responsibilities. 

SUMMARY 
Staff is revising policies and procedures related to duties of the Municipal Arborist. 



Duties of the Municipal Arborist 
For the Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting of May 16, 2023 

Page 2 

Chapter 13.36 of the San Dimas Municipal Code was created in 2006 to establish the 
responsibility, policy, standards and regulations necessary to ensure that community trees are 
maintained in a safe and healthy condition through professionally accepted arboricultural 
standards. Many community trees are located in public rights-of-way, such as parks and street 
medians. In other cases, community trees may lie within a planting easement in a resident’s front 
yards. 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS 

Since the inception of the Municipal Arborist position, it has dealt almost exclusively with trees in 
the public right of way or City easements. The authority for this is set forth in Section 13 of the 
San Dimas Municipal Code. The Arborist, however, has been available to consult on private 
property trees as well as to support City staff in other departments to address trees that fall outside 
of those under Section 13 of the Code. These trees are governed by Section 18 of the San Dimas 
Municipal Code. 

Section 18 of the SDMC governs tree preservation of the privately-owned urban forest. The 
purpose of this chapter is to preserve and protect the mature significant trees, as well as other 
trees which are determined to be desirable, growing within the city.  It is pertinent to the welfare 
and safety of all citizens of the city that such trees be protected from indiscriminate cutting or 
removal, for conservation purposes, as well as for the preservation of the natural beauty which 
such trees lend to the city. 

It is the intent of the City to review and consider expanding the role of the Municipal Arborist in 
the application of Section 18 of the SDMC as it applies to private property trees.  Section 18 of 
the code requires approvals for tree work to rest with the Director of Developmental Services or 
the Design Plan Review Board.  The City wants to consider changing the SDMC so the Municipal 
Arborist would have approval for all permits that currently require Developmental Services 
Director or DPRB approval. Under the purview of the Parks and Recreation Director, the Municipal 
Arborist would be responsible for the field review of all tree removal requests, verification for the 
cause of removal and recommendation for action on the permit request per Section 18.162.070 
of the SDMC. The Municipal Arborist would also have sole authority for the verification of dead, 
diseased or dying trees under Section 18.162.090 of the SDMC. 

CONCLUSION 

Staff is taking this opportunity to reevaluate policies and procedures related to the duties of the 
Municipal Arborist as it applies to Section 18 of the SDMC. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Scott Wasserman 
Director of Parks and Recreation 

Attachment 1:  Municipal Codes Section 18 



18.162.010 Purpose. 
    The purpose of this chapter is to preserve and protect the mature significant trees, as well as other trees 
which are determined to be desirable, growing within the city. 

    Such trees are natural aesthetic resources which help define the character of the city and are worthy of 
protection in order to preserve the natural environment and to protect the city’s native plant life heritage for 
the benefit of all citizens. 

    Mature significant trees, and other desirable trees, are unique because of their size and beauty, and their 
abundance adds distinction and character to the natural beauty of the community. 

    It is pertinent to the welfare and safety of all citizens of the city that such trees be protected from 
indiscriminate cutting or removal, for conservation purposes, as well as for the preservation of the natural 
beauty which such trees lend to the city. 

    It is the intent of this chapter that the design concerns of a development should address preservation of 
the most desirable and significant of the existing healthy trees and the developer is encouraged to utilize 
creative land planning techniques to achieve this goal. (Ord. 913 § 1 (Exh. A), 1990) 

18.162.020 Definitions. 
 For purposes of this chapter the following definitions shall apply: 

A. Mature Significant Tree.

    A mature significant tree shall refer to any tree within the city of an oak genus which measures eight 
inches or more in trunk diameter and/or any other species of trees which measure ten inches or more in 
trunk diameter and/or a multi-trunk tree(s) having a total circumference of thirty-eight inches or more; the 
multi-trunk tree shall include at least one trunk with a diameter of a minimum of four inches. 

 The trunk diameter shall be measured at a point thirty-six inches above the ground at the base of the tree. 

B. “Remove” includes any act which will cause a mature significant tree to die, including but not limited to
acts which inflict damage upon the root system or other parts of the tree by fire, cutting, application of toxic 
substances, operation of equipment or machinery, or by changing the natural grade of land by excavation or 
filling the drip line area around the trunk. 

C. “Undeveloped property,” for the purposes of this chapter, refers to any parcel or parcels of land which
does not contain physical man-made improvements, and may be improved in conformance with the 
applicable development standards of the zoning classification where the property is located. Undeveloped 
property shall also refer to any parcel or parcels of land which may or may not contain improvements and on 
which development applications including, but not limited to, development plan review board, variance, zone 
change and subdivision, have been submitted. 

D. “Developed property,” for the purposes of this chapter, refers to property which has been improved with
structures, buildings, surface materials, landscaping and similar improvements in accordance with all city 
ordinances. (Ord. 913 § 1 (Exh. A), 1990) 

Attachment 1



 

18.162.030 Permits required—Undeveloped property. 
    A tree removal permit is required. No issuance of any grading or building permits or commencement of 
work shall be allowed on undeveloped property prior to the approval of a permit. No mature significant tree 
which conforms to the standards and definitions of this chapter shall be removed or relocated without 
obtaining the written approval of the director of development services. An application to remove or relocate a 
mature significant tree shall include the following information as determined as necessary by the director of 
development services: 

    A.  A written statement indicating the reason for the removal or relocation of tree(s); 

    B.   The location of all trees on the site, including those to be removed, shall be identified on a plan or map 
indicating species, trunk diameter, height, tree spread, drip line, and health; 

    C.   Photographs of the proposed trees to be removed or relocated shall be included; 

    D.  A written technical report from a certified arborist regarding proposed trees, when necessary; 

    E.   Any other information as deemed necessary by the director of development services; 

    F.   The application shall be accompanied by a fee in an amount as established by resolution of the city 
council; 

    G.  The development plan review board, and the planning commission as applicable, may determine that 
trees on the project site not defined as mature significant trees by Section 18.162.020(A) are desirable to 
retain. In such case, the provisions of this chapter shall apply; 

    H.  Where possible, application shall be submitted with the development application and should be in 
conjunction with a tree preservation maintenance agreement. An application for a permit, variance, zone 
change or tentative map for a subdivision, including a minor land division and/or a proposed 
development plan shall be concurrently filed with an application for a tree removal permit as set forth in 
accordance with this chapter. (Ord. 1165 § 1, 2006) 

 

18.162.040 Review required—Developed property. 
    Mature significant trees may be removed from developed property with the approval of the director of 
development services or development plan review board, subject to the following procedures: 

    A.  Requests to remove or relocate up to, but not exceeding, three mature significant trees may be 
approved by the director of development services pursuant to the following information: 

    1.   A written statement indicating the reason for the removal or relocation of tree(s); 

    2.   The location of all trees on the site, including those to be removed, shall be identified on a plan or map 
indicating species and trunk diameter; 

    3.   Photographs of the proposed trees to be removed or relocated shall be included; 

    4.   Action by the director of development services is subject to findings provided for in 
Section 18.162.070 of this chapter; 

https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.162.020
https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.162.070


    5.   When, in the sole opinion of the director of development services, circumstances are such that 
removal of three or fewer trees might have an adverse impact on other properties in the area of the proposed 
tree removal, the director of development services may refer the matter to the development plan review 
board. 

    B.   Requests to remove or relocate more than three mature significant trees may be approved by the 
development review board pursuant to the following information: 

    1.   A written statement indicating the reason for the removal or relocation of tree(s); 

    2.   The location of all trees on the site, including those to be removed, shall be identified on a plan or map 
indicating species and trunk diameter; 

    3.   Photographs of the proposed trees to be removed or relocated shall be included; 

    4.   Action by the director of development services is subject to findings provided for in 
Section 18.162.070 of this chapter. 

    C.   The development plan review board, and the planning commission as applicable, may determine that 
trees on the project site not defined as mature significant trees by Section 18.162.020(A) are desirable to 
retain. In such case, the provisions of this chapter shall apply. (Ord. 1165 § 2, 2006) 

 

18.162.060 Conditions imposed. 
    An approval to remove or relocate mature significant trees by the director of development services or the 
development plan review board are subject to conditions of approval as deemed necessary to implement the 
provisions of this chapter including, but not limited to: 

    A.  Tree relocation and/or two for one replacement with minimum fifteen-gallon box tree(s), or other 
replacement of equivalent value and size, within the subject property. The two for one replacement ratio may 
be reduced as determined by the final decision making body, if a minimum of one of the following additional 
findings are made: 

    1.   The reduced replacement requirement is consistent with the purposes of this chapter. 

    2.   The tree(s) in question are located where the impact of the tree removal on the community is limited 
(such as trees in a generally flat portion of the rear yard of a single-family house that are deemed to have 
less public benefit). 

    3.   The property in question has an adequate number of existing trees therefore a reduced replacement 
ratio is appropriate. 

    B.   When on-site features, project constraints, and/or other considerations exist which prevent reasonable 
on-site relocation, relocation to an approved off-site location shall be permitted. 

    C.   If said conditions are imposed, the owner will be responsible for all replacement and relocated trees 
for a minimum period of two years. If during this time the tree(s) is (are) declared unhealthy by a certified 
arborist as set forth in Section 18.162.090, the diseased trees shall be removed and replaced at the cost of 
the applicant, as set forth in Section 18.162.100. 

 

 

https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.162.070
https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.162.020
https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.162.090
https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.162.100


    D.  A maintenance agreement shall be submitted by the applicant and established for each replaced and 
relocated tree. The maintenance agreement and maintenance responsibility shall be transferred with the sale 
of the property if title to the property is transferred within the specified maintenance period. (Ord. 1165 § 4, 
2006) 

18.162.070 Required findings. 
    The granting of a permit for the removal or relocation of mature significant trees shall be subject 
to a minimum of one of the following findings as they pertain to the specific property: 

    A.  The condition of the mature significant tree(s) with respect to disease, danger of falling, 
proximity to existing or proposed structures, and interference with utility services warrant removal of 
the tree; 

    B.   It is reasonable to remove the tree because of its continued existence at the location prevents 
the reasonable development of the subject property; 

    C.   Removal of the tree will not create a negative impact on the topography of the land, erosion, 
soil retention, and will not contribute to the diversion or increased flow of surface waters; 

    D.  Based on the number of trees in the neighborhood on surrounding properties or on the site, 
and the effect of tree removal upon enjoyment of the residents and the general public, and on 
property values in the area; 

    E.   The tree removal is consistent with good forestry practices, such as the number of healthy 
trees which a given parcel of land will support. (Ord. 1165 § 5, 2006) 

 

18.162.080 Exceptions. 
    All trees should be protected, but there are a few cases where this chapter does not apply and they are as 
follows: 

    A.  Trees planted, grown, and/or held for sale by licensed nurseries and/or tree farms or the removal or 
transplanting of such trees pursuant to the operation of licensed nursery and/or tree farm; 

    B.   Trees within existing or proposed public right-of-way where their removal or relocation is necessary to 
obtain adequate line-of-site distances as required by the city engineer; 

    C.   Trees which, in the opinion of the city engineer, will cause damage to existing public improvements; 

    D.  Trees which require maintenance or removal action for the protection of existing electrical power or 
communication lines or other property of a public utility; 

    E.   Trees damaged by thunderstorms, windstorms, flood, earthquakes, fire, widespread organic disease 
or insect infestation, or other natural disasters and determined to be dangerous by a peace officer, fireman, 
civil defense official or code enforcement officer in their official capacity; 

    F.   Minor trimming and/or pruning of trees on developed property within the scope of typical and 
reasonable tree maintenance; 

 



    G.  Trees declared to be dead, diseased or dying, subject to the requirements of Section 18.162.090; 

    H.  Fruit trees, including citrus, plum, nectarine, cherry, apricot, peach, pear, pomegranate, persimmon, 
loquat, fig, avocado and other species determined similar by the director of development services. (Ord. 
1165 § 6, 2006; Ord. 913 § 1 (Exh. A), 1990) 

 

18.162.090 Verification of dead, diseased or dying trees. 
    The health of any mature significant tree declared to be dead, diseased or dying shall, prior to removal, be 
verified by a written report of a certified arborist, horticulturist or other qualified person. (Ord. 913 § 1 (Exh. 
A), 1990) 

 

18.162.100 Tree maintenance. 
    The careful management of trees has become an ever increasing factor in the health and care of mature 
significant trees. When mature significant trees are located on designated scenic or open space areas, the 
owner of the property shall be exempt from this section. When mature significant trees are located on 
developed property, whether remaining trees, relocated trees, or new trees planted to replace those 
removed, the owner of the property shall maintain the trees to preserve and protect their health in 
accordance with the following measures: 

    A.  The maintenance of trees standing upon private property shall be the responsibility of the owner(s) of 
those properties. 

    B.   Trees shall be pruned, treated and maintained in such a fashion that the trees will be free of various 
damage, pests, disease and dead branches. The trees shall be in good biological and aesthetic condition. 

    C.   Where applicable, a bond or cash deposit as determined by the director of development services shall 
be furnished by the developer for the management and protection of each existing, replanted or relocated 
tree(s). Said bond or cash deposit shall be refunded upon the successful completion of a tree maintenance 
program as required by the director of development services. 

    D.  Any tree removal and/or replacement permit granted by the director of development services pursuant 
to Section 18.162.030 and the development plan review board pursuant to Section 18.162.050 shall include 
a condition requiring an objectively observable maintenance and care program to be initiated to insure the 
continued health and care of mature significant tree(s) on the property. Such program shall specify length of 
maintenance program, maintenance plan and method of inspection. Said tree maintenance program and 
plan is not required of the applicant when trees are to be relocated to an approved off-site location pursuant 
to the provisions of this chapter. (Ord. 1165 § 7, 2006; Ord. 913 § 1 (Exh. A), 1990) 

 

18.162.110 Protection of existing trees. 
    Care shall be exercised by all individuals, developers and contractors working near mature significant 
trees to be preserved so that no damage occurs to the trees. All construction shall preserve and protect the 
health of trees to remain in place, to be relocated, and new trees planted to replace those removed and any 
trees adjacent to the subject property in accordance with the following measures: 

    A.  All trees to be saved shall be enclosed by an appropriate construction barrier, such as chain link fence 
or other means acceptable to the director of development services, prior to the issuance of any grading or 
building or building permit and prior to commencement of work. Fences are to remain in place during all 

https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.162.090
https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.162.030


phases of construction and may not be removed without the written consent of the director of development 
services, until construction is complete; 

    B.   Any tree which is adjacent to the subject property and may be potentially impacted by persons or 
activity on the subject property shall be protected pursuant to the provisions of Section 18.162.110. It shall be 
the responsibility of the agent of the subject property to obtain the written permission from adjacent property 
owners prior to action for the protection of trees on adjacent property as required by Section 18.162.110; 

    C.   No substantial disruption or removal of the structural or absorptive roots of any tree shall be 
performed; 

    D.  No fill material shall be placed within the drip line of any tree; 

    E.   No construction, including structures and walls, that disrupts the root system shall be permitted. As a 
guideline, no cutting of roots should occur within the drip line of the tree as measured at ground level. Actual 
setbacks may vary to meet the needs of individual tree species as determined by an arborist or landscape 
architect. Where some root removal is necessary, the tree crown may require thinning to prevent wind 
damage; 

    F.   Topping and/or severe pruning of trees that results in significant damage to the tree to the point that 
reasonable future growth may be limited, as determined by a Certified Arborist, shall constitute a tree 
removal and is subject to the penalties outlined in Section 18.162.130; and 

    G.  The director of development services may impose such additional measures determined necessary to 
preserve and protect the health of trees to remain on site. (Ord. 1165 § 8, 2006) 

 
 

18.162.120 Appeals. 
    Appeals shall be in accordance with Chapter 18.212 of this title. (Ord. 913 § 1 (Exh. A), 1990) 

 
 

18.162.130 Penalties. 
    Violation of any provision of this chapter, or of any provision of any permit issued pursuant to this chapter 
shall be a misdemeanor punishable as follows: 

    A.  Fines shall be set forth in accordance with Section 1.12.010 of this code. Each tree removed in 
violation of this chapter shall constitute a separate offense. 

    B.   As set forth in Section 18.162.010, it is the intent of this chapter to preserve to the greatest extent 
possible those trees which have contributed to the beauty of the city and the welfare of its residents. It is 
therefore the expressed intent of the city council that, to the extent legally permissible, upon conviction of any 
person pursuant to subsection A of this section, in lieu of incarceration, conditions of probation be placed 
upon such violator requiring the replacement of each tree removed in violation of this chapter with up to four 
trees of a similar species of not less than a twenty-four inch box size, or other replacement of equivalent 
value and size, whichever is greater. The number, size and location of the equivalent replacement tree shall 
be determined by the director of development services. For the purpose of this section, a suitable location 
may include an off-site location. 

 

https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.162.110
https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.162.110
https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.162.130
https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.212
https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/1.12.010
https://library.qcode.us/lib/san_dimas_ca/pub/municipal_code/lookup/18.162.010


    C.   Notwithstanding any other provision of law, no development permit of any kind, including but not 
limited to, any building permit or certificate of occupancy, shall be issued for any lot on which one or more 
trees have been removed in violation of the provisions of this chapter, or any permit issued pursuant to this 
chapter, unless and until the owner of such lot has replaced each such tree, to an on-site or off-site location 
pursuant to the provisions of this section, with up to four trees of a similar species of not less than twenty-four 
inch box size, or of equivalent value and size, whichever is greater, or provided security satisfactory to the 
director of development services that such trees will be planted at such time as determined by the director. 
(Ord. 1165 § 9, 2006)


	5.16.23 Parks & Rec Commission Agenda
	P & R Commission DRAFT Minutes 3.21.23 mtg
	Staff Report - Muni Arborist Duties
	To: From: Subject:
	RECOMMENDATION
	FISCAL IMPACT
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS
	CONCLUSION
	18.162.010 Purpose.
	18.162.020 Definitions.
	18.162.030 Permits required—Undeveloped property.
	18.162.040 Review required—Developed property.
	18.162.060 Conditions imposed.
	18.162.070 Required findings.
	18.162.080 Exceptions.
	18.162.090 Verification of dead, diseased or dying trees.
	18.162.100 Tree maintenance.
	18.162.110 Protection of existing trees.
	18.162.120 Appeals.
	18.162.130 Penalties.




